

MINUTES OF April 6, 2025 LANCO MG CLUB

Centerville Diner Lancaster, PA

The fourth meeting of 2025 was held at the Centerville Diner in Lancaster, PA.

1. President Ralph Spayd convened the meeting at approximately 3:00 PM, with twenty-three (23) members in attendance. Five (5) British cars were driven to the meeting.

<u>MEMBERS PRESENT:</u> Members present included Ralph Spayd, Connie Reever, Gloria and Larry Ciarrocca, Andy Schneggenburger, Bonnie and Larry Mellott, Joe Clark, Rich Trexler, Jack Butler, Jon & Edie Arndt, Bruce and Sue Hurley, Jim Brewer, Jim Harbold, Bonnie Caldwell, Gregg Swartley, Charlie Baldwin, Margaret Sultner, Pam Preston, Rich Larrick, and Steve Rineer.

- 2. The fourth name tag drawing of 2025 was conducted. The selected member, # 71 Richard Larrick was in attendance and won the drawing of \$40. As a result, the pot will roll over to \$10 for the drawing at the May 2025 Meeting.
- 3. President's Report:

$\triangleright$	04-12	09:00am	Dill Celtic Festival	Historic Dill Tavern - \$15 - Need Leader
۶	04-16	06:30pm	Ice Cream Night	Fox Meadows – 2475 W. Main St, Ephrata
$\triangleright$	05-03	10:00am	CCC and CB Tour	Wendy's – 3995 Prospect Rd, Columbia
۶	05-18	01:00pm	Tech Session	Location TBD
$\triangleright$	05-21	06:30pm	Ice Cream Night	Dairy Queen – 1740 Roosevelt Ave., York

- 4. Secretary's Report (per R. Spayd): Minutes from the March 9<sup>th</sup> meeting were distributed
- 5. Treasurer's Report (Gloria Ciarrocca): Checking Account: Ending Balance = \$7,173.15
- 6. Standing Committee Reports:
  - > WEB Update (Dennis) The last British Marque publication will be the May issue.
  - Membership (Larry) 153 total members
  - > Car Shows (Charlie) The May list is being compiled.
  - > Road Trips (Gregg) The Hunt Country Classic will be at a new venue TBD
  - > Tech Squad (Jim, Bruce, Steve, Emory) No report
  - TOB and Beyond We are looking for a new venue as the Polo club arrangement has been terminated.
  - Club liaisons (Pam) Joint Club Picnic is scheduled for June 12<sup>th</sup> at Rocky Ridge Park, York.
- 7. Old Business:
  - We did attend the "full Monty" breakfast at the Bulls Head Tavern in Lititz. Three members were in attendance. It was a great event and one we'll schedule in the future.

- The Keystone Club has invited LANCO to a joint meeting/car show on May 31<sup>st</sup> at Union Jack Pub in Oley, PA. RSVP is requested. The time is from noon to 4PM.
- The Lancaster Polo Club has made a final proposal to the LANCO Club for TOB 2025. The terms are not favorable for us to run a profitable shoe at Forney Field. We did notify the Polo Club we will not be holding our TOB show there in 2025.
- 8. New Business:
  - Bruce H. has proposed a Road trip to a private car collection (in Skippack?) Would need a commitment of 25 to attend with a cost of \$25pp. More details to follow.
  - TD Ride Request The family of an 80+ year old man from Hummelstown is looking for a ride in a TD. We're looking for a club volunteer to provide the ride.
  - We received a "Help Wanted" work request from Bob Logan to help in restoring his 1962 Daimler SP250. Anyone willing to help can contact Bob directly.
- 9. "Round the Table" Member Recap:
  - > The tech session has been cancelled, and we will have a regular club meeting on May 18.
  - Sadly, we couldn't schedule our annual road trip to a British Pub. The restaurants were charging a minimum fee for a group and requiring a guaranteed number of attending. We'll look at other options.
- 10. The next meeting will be on May 18<sup>th</sup> at the Centerville Diner at 3:00 PM.

The business meeting was adjourned at approximately 4:30 PM.

Respectfully submitted,

Ralph Spayd for Steve Dellinger